CITY OF CLARKSVILLE CITY COUNCIL DEPARTMENT MEETING October 18, 2021

The Clarksville City Council met in regular session on October 18, 2021, in the City Council Chambers at 6:30 p.m. with Mayor Todd Fails in the chair and Council Members Wendy Brooks, Roger Doty, Brock Lodge, Travis Sterken, and Larry Voigts present.

The following Department Heads and employees were in attendance: Kristen Clark, Library Director; Lori Peterson, Financial Administration; Molly Bohlen, Financial Administration; Barry Mackey, Police Chief.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to approve shed building permit for Michael Grantham, 220 E. Superior St., pending confirmation of Signature of Waiver for set back off adjacent property or moving shed location on the property.

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Brooks, Doty, to approve and adopt the items contained in the Consent Agenda: Motion to approve minutes (September 8, 2021 and September 20, 2021).

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Doty, Voigts, to approve September financial reports and October expenditures as presented by the Deputy City Clerk.

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to not adopt Ordinance No. 294: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PUBLIC DISORDER.

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to not adopt Ordinance No. 295: **AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO INTERFERENCE WITH OFFICIAL ACTS.**

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to not adopt Ordinance No. 296: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO FAILURE TO ASSIST.

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to not adopt Ordinance No. 297: **AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO ABANDONED VEHICLES.**

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to not adopt Ordinance No. 298: **AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL.**

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to not adopt Ordinance No. 299: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, BY ADDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO LOW-SPEED ELECTRIC BIKES AND FULLY CONTROLLED-ACCESS FACILITIES.

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Lodge, Brooks, to not adopt Ordinance No. 300: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS, AND TRANSIENT MERCHANTS.

RCV – Ayes: Brooks, Doty, Lodge, Sterken and Voigts. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Sterken, Lodge, to adopt Resolution 20-755: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, TO TRANSFER MONEY BETWEEN FUNDS.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Clarksville, Iowa:

1. The City Council wishes to do the following transfers:

Transfer out – Transfer in -

Emergency Levy Fund \$20,000.00 General Funds \$51,000.00

LOST Property Improvement Fund \$31,000.00

2. This resolution shall become effective upon passage.

"Transfers for fire hydrant repairs and replacements."

PASSED and ADOPTED this 18 day of October, 2021.

Roll Call Vote Ayes: Brooks Nays: None

Doty Lodge Sterken Voigts

Absent: None

Resolution declared adopted, signed by the Mayor, and hereby made a portion of these minutes.

Motion Sterken, to adjourn the regular City Council meeting at 7:00 p.m.

Todd Fails Mayor

Attest: Molly Bohlen

Deputy City Clerk